550 South Main Street
P.O. Box 14184

Orange, CA 92863-1584
Phone: (714) 560-6282
Fax: (714) 560-5734
lossan.org

MEMBER AGENCIES

August 24, 2022

RE: Request for Proposals (RFP) 2-2720 “Plans, Specifications, and
Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility
Project for LOSSAN Agency”

Addendum No. 2

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Dear Gentlemen/LadieS

Transportation Authority

North San Diego County
Transit District

Orange County
Transportation Authority

Riverside County
Transportation Commission

San Diego
Association of Governments

San Diego Metropolitan
Transit System

San Luis Obispo
Council of Governments

Santa Barbara County
Association of Governments

Ventura County
Transportation Commission
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS
Amtrak

California Department of
Transportation

California High-Speed
Rail Authority

Southern California

Association of Governments

ADDITIONAL TECHNICAL
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEMBERS

BNSF Railway

California Public Utilities
Commission

Southern California
Regional Rail Authority

Union Pacific

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above
captioned RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority on
behalf of the Los Angeles-San Diego-San Luis Obispo (LOSSAN) Rail
Corridor Agency.

1. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration
sheets are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

2. Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum
No. 2 in their Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the
proposal.

3. Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this Addendum
No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the
undersigned at (714) 560-5562.

Sincerely,
Sonja Gettel

Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Attachment
Attachment A: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration sheets

LOS ANGELES - SAN DIEGO - SAN LUIS OBISPO RAIL CORRIDOR AGENCY
550 South Main Street | P.O. Box 14184 | Orange, CA 92863-1584 | Phone: (714) 560-6282 | Fax: (714) 560-5734 | lossan.org



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

Attendee: _ Vicky Jodoin

Address: __100 Oceangate, Suite 400

City, State Zip: __Long Beach, CA 90802

Phone Number: ( 562 ) 350-0565 Registered on CAMM NET? K] Yes [ No

Prime K] Sub K] DBE [

E-Mail Address: cjodoin@dewberry.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes O No

Prime (] Sub [ ] DBE []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [ No

Prime (] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 2-2720
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: DAVID EVANS AND ASSOCIATES
Attendee: S 1EVEN ANDERSON

Address: 179542 E 17TH ST, SUITE 150

City, State Zip: TUSTIN, CA 92780

Phone Number: (775 ) 530-2083 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [0 No

Prime [] Sub [X] DBE []

E-Mail Address: Steven.anderson@deainc.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes 0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 2-2720
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: ENGEO, Inc.
Attendee: Randy Hildebrant, PE, GE

Address: 2646 Santa Maria Way, Suite 107
Santa Maria, CA 93454

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( 805 ) 888-1110 Registered on CAMM NET? XYes ] No

Prime [] Subx DBE []

E-Mail Address: rhildebrant@engeo.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes O No

Prime (] Sub [ ] DBE []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022
Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

Gannett Fleming, Inc.
1. Company Name:

Attendee: Sarah Ventola

Address: 1000 Second Avenue Suite 1400

City, State Zip: Seattle, WA 98104

Phone Number: (206 ) 387-8099 Registered on CAMM NET? [ ] Yes X No

Prime ] Sub DBE []

sventola@gfnet.com
E-Mail Address:

2 Company Name: Gannett Fleming, Inc.

Matthew Dixon

Attendee:

Address: 601 S Figueroa St, Suite 3800

City, State Zip: _Los Angeles, CA 90017

Phone Number: _( 213 )409-6102 Registered on CAMM NET? [ Yes No

Prime (] Sub x] DBE []

E-Mail Address: mdixon@gfnet.com

3. Company Name: Gannett Fleming , Inc

Attendee:  Phil Klinkon, AIA

Address: 601 S. Figueroa St. Suite 3800

City, State zip: __ -8 Angeles, CA 90017

Phone Number: _( 213 ) 409-6111 Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [X No

Prime ]| Sub DBE []

E-Mail Address:  PKlinkon@gfnet.com

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 2-2720
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Attendee: Scott Gaastra

Address: 3230 El Camino Real, #200

City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92602

Phone Number: ( 4 )730-2300 Registered on CAMM NET? K] Yes [0 No

Prime [X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: Scott.gaastra@hdrinc.com

2. Company Name: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Attendee: Ryan Cheung

Address: 3230 El Camino Real, #200

City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92602

714 730-2300

Phone Number: _(

) Registered on CAMM NET? [X] Yes [0 No

Prime [X] Sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address: Yan.cheung@hdrinc.com

3. Company Name: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Attendee: Eric Koo

Address: 3230 ElI Camino Real, #200

City, State zip: !rvine, CA 92602

Phone Number: _(714  1730-2300 Registered on CAMMNET? [X] Yes [ No

Prime (X Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: eric.koo@hdrinc.com

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 2-2720
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: !Bl Group

Attendee: Steve Schibuola and Tapas Dutta

Address: 18401 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 300

City, State Zip: Irvine, CA, 92612

Phone Number: ( 949 ) 833-5588 Registered on CAMM NET? /] Yes [0 No

Prime /] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: SSchibuola@ibigroup.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes 0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: _JMA Civil, Inc.

Attendee: 383 4th St., Suite 201

Address:

City, State zip: _Oakland, CA 94607

Phone Number: _(925 ) 400-4356 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [ No

Prime [ ]| Sub x] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: knaster@jmacivil.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes 0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: Lenax Construction Services, Inc.

Attendee: Adam Zitser, Vice President

Address: 3700 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 560

City, State Zip: _Los Angeles, CA

Phone Number: _(213-637P146 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [] No

Prime [ ] Sub DBE [X]

E-Mail Address: Adam.Zitser@Lenax.com

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes 0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2

ATTACHMENT A
RFP 2-2720
m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B
OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: Redwood Resources

Attendee: Schenae Rourk

Address: 4712 Admiralty Way, Unit 633
City, State zip: Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

Phone Number: ( 3100356 7619 Registered on CAMM NET? [/ Yes [0 No

Prime ] Sub DBE []

E-Mail Address: outreach@redwoodresources.net

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes 0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: Transit Systems Engineering, Inc.

Attendee: Walt Stamirowski

Address: 15642 Sand Canyon Avenue #54765

City, State Zip: Irvine, CA 92619

Phone Number: (415 ) 672-2421 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [] No

Prime ] Sub DBE []

E-Mail Address: Walt.stamirowski@tseinc.us

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [0 No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes 0 No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: _Urban Engineers, Inc.

Attendee: Nicholas Humby, PE

Address: _75 E. Santa Clara Street

City, State Zip: _San Jose, CA 95113

Phone Number: ( 213 ) 358-7900 x1055 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes 0 No

Prime [X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: njhumby@urbanengineers.com

2. Company Name: _Urban Engineers, Inc.

Attendee: _|ames Bilella, PE

Address: 530 Walnut Street

City, State Zip: _Philadelphia, PA 19106

Phone Number: ( 215 ) 922-8080 x1466 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes [0 No

Prime [X] Sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address: Jjabilella@urbanengineers.com

3. Company Name: _ Urban Engineers, Inc.

Attendee: Adrian Marcewicz

Address: 530 Walnut Street

City, State Zip: _Philadelphia, PA 19106

Phone Number: (215 ) 922-8080 x1773 Registered on CAMM NET? Yes 0 No

Prime [X] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: acmarcewicz@urbanengineers.com

Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUM NO. 2
ATTACHMENT A

RFP 2-2720
ADDENDUMNO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA  PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

IFB #: 2-2720 Date: August 23, 2022

Title: Plans, Specifications, and Estimates for Phase 1 of the Central Coast Layover Facility Project for
LOSSAN Agency

1. Company Name: Zephyr Rail

Attendee: Erika Bennett

Address: 725 Town and Country Road Ste. 550

City, State Zip: Orange, CA 92868

Phone Number: _(714)835-6355 ext. 216 Registered on CAMMNET? [x] Yes [ No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE []

E-Mail Address: Erika.bennett@zuirail.com

2. Company Name: Zephyr Rail

Attendee: Sarah Van Overen

Address: 725 Town and Country Road Ste. 550

City, State Zip: Orange, CA 92868

Phone Number: _(714)835-6355 ext. 200 Registered on CAMM NET?  [x] Yes ] No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address: sarah.vanoveren@zuirail.com

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registeredon CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

Prime (] Sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address:

Revised 06/11/2018
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